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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 8:28 AM

To: H

Subject: Fw: US ambassador to Lebanon summoned amid tension (AP)

From: OpsNewsTicker@state.gov <OpsNewsTicker@state.gov>
To: NEWS-NEA; NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O_SWO; SES-0_0S

Sent: Mon Jan 17 07:44:25 2011

Subject: US ambassador to Lebanon summoned amid tension (AP)

BEIRUT (AP) - An official in Lebanon's Foreign Ministry says the U.S. ambassador has been summoned over
accusations that she is interfering with the country's political process.

The official said January 17 the foreign minister asked Ambassador Maura Connelly to clarify the
circumstances behind her visit this weekend with lawmaker Nicolas Fattouch.

The official spoke on condition of anonymity because he is not authorized to speak pubhcly Connelly did not
take questions as she left the Foreign Ministry on January 17.

Fattouch is seen as a key "undecided" lawmaker as Lebanon's rival political factions scramble to form a new
government. '

NewsTickers alert senior Depanment officials to breaklng news. This product reflects the gist of the stories as presented in their original publications and does not
contain analys:s or commentary by Depanment sources.
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